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Haf, No.: 861107

1986 12 24

Rewington bnergy Ltd.

31086, 425 - lst Street; S.W.
Calgary, Alberta

L2R 2L3

Attention: Hr., wWwwm. B, Frasson, . Eng.
bear Sir:
Re:  Applicaticon for Concurrent Production

Remingcon et al N Pine L4-13-35-18 W
Nocrth Pine = Nogth Pine *B”

This zefers to your letter of 1986 12 88 requesting iniolrma-
tion apout the concugrent pcodu vion allowable for the
subject well.,
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In the case of this concurrent production approval, gas
production restriction were relaxed Lo maximize oil and gas
recuvery from ©~13 before apandonment in early 1ud7. Ag
14-33 is classified as an oil well within a concurrent
pronuctlon scheme ared,; its,gas predaction will continue

to be gfestricted to l4.1 107m Jad, At a future date, when
the oill leg is depleted, the well niy be reclassifiag to

& gas well and granted a gas allowakle.

Yours truly,

K.J. Hindaaecch
Drrectoer, orgineering and Operations
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